From: Allen, Tim

To: West Burton C

Cc: Midlands ePlanning

Subject: West Burton C NSIP Historic England Answers for ExA Deadline 2 - our ref PL00622766 :(0) 5:Examination
Date: 06 December 2019 20:54:50

Dear ExA

Please find below Historic England’s answers to Deadline 2 in red below:-

approach of the Outline Written Scheme

Q6.4 | The Applicant and The ExA notes the explanation within In the specific
Historic England Paragraph 14.3.14 of ES Chapter 14 context of the
[APP-043] that moderate or major proposed
effects are considered to be significant development and
in terms of the ES though moderate the assets
effects or lower are considered to concerned HE is
represent ‘less than substantial harm’ to | content that this
the significance of a heritage asset in the | approach to
terms of the National Planning Policy reconciling
Framework. Can the Applicant clarify between EIA and
this approach and is this an approach NPPF/NPS
that Historic England considers language is
appropriate? appropriate.
Q6.6 | Historic England, Is Historic England, Bassetlaw District We are content
Bassetlaw District Council and West Lindsey District that assessment is
Council and West Council satisfied that the five designated | sufficient and
Lindsey District and non-designated heritage assets addresses those
Council identified within ES Chapter 14 [APP- assets we
043] are the only ones with the potential | highlighted in pre-
to be affected? application advice.
We cannot certify
the completeness
of an applicant’s
work.
Q6.7 | Historic England and | Are Historic England and Bassetlaw Yes
Bassetlaw District District Council satisfied that the
Council significance of the five designated and
non-designated heritage assets and their
settings (which includes West Burton
Medieval Deserted Village, Segelocom
Roman Town, Bole Manor House,
Church of St Martin in Bole and West
Burton Power Station) identified in ES
Chapter 14 [APP-043], and the effect of
the Proposed Development on their
significance, has been adequately
assessed?
Q6.9 | Historic England Is Historic England satisfied with the Yes
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of Investigation [APP-143] in respect of
archaeology?

Yours sincerely
Tim Allen

Tim Allen
Development Advice Team Leader (North)
Midlands Region

Historic England | The Axis
10 Holliday Street | Birmingham | B1 1TF
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